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RESOLUTION
COUNCIL OF TRUSTEES
WEST CHESTER UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA
MAY 8, 2014

ORDER OF SUCCESSION PLAN

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF TRUSTEES OF WEST CHESTER
UNIVERSITY HEREBY APPROVES THE ORDER OF SUCCESSION PLAN
(ATTACHED TO THIS RESOLUTION) AS REQUIRED BY BOARD OF GOVERNORS’
POLICY 1983-14-A: APPOINTING INTERIM AND ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE

OFFICERS.

APPROVED PENDING ACTION BY THE COUNCIL OF TRUSTEES
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TO: Frank T. Brogan, Chancellor

FROM: Greg R. Weisenstein, Ed.D. President

DATE: August, 2014

RE: Chain of Executive Responsibility for 2014-15

In the event of an emergency in the absence of the President, the chain of executive
responsibility at West Chester University of PA is as follows:

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs - Dr. Linda Lamwers

Vice President for Administration and Finance- Mr. Mark Mixner

Vice President for Advancement and Sponsored Research- Dr. Mark Pavlovich

Vice President for Student Affairs - Df. Matthew Bricketto

Vice President for Information Services - Mr. Adel Barimani

Vice President for External Operations — Dr, Christopher Fiorentino

Executive Deputy to the President - Mr. Lawrence Dowdy
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